
From: Fromdahl, Michele L CIV USARMY CENWO (USA)
To: curtis_oman@ios.doi.gov
Subject: keystone route map (UNCLASSIFIED)
Date: Wednesday, October 31, 2018 8:45:00 AM
Attachments: route map USACE.pdf

CLASSIFICATION: UNCLASSIFIED

Good Morning,

It was good to touch base with you again.  I verified with my supervisor that there were no issues sharing the route
map with you so I have attached it here.

I also double checked as to whether or not the BOR has overlays with USACE and they do not.  So we were correct
in our assessment that the map you had was incorrect.

Michele Fromdahl

Natural Resources Manager
US Army Corps of Engineers
Fort Peck Project
Fort Peck, MT  59223
406-526-3411 ext 4274
Cell - 406-750-4076

CLASSIFICATION: UNCLASSIFIED
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From: Fromdahl, Michele L CIV USARMY CENWO (USA)
To: curtis_oman@ios.doi.gov
Subject: contact information for Fort Peck Corps of Engineers
Date: Wednesday, October 10, 2018 8:40:00 AM
Attachments: Hunting Map East 2018.pdf

Hello,

My contact information is below.  If there are any questions or issues or any information I can provide please
contact me and I will assist any way that I can.  Feel free to share my contact information with any or all of the
others who were in attendance yesterday.

I have attached our hunting map that shows the specific area to the east of the Fort Peck spillway that we have
closed to all public access. 

Michele Fromdahl

Natural Resources Manager
US Army Corps of Engineers
Fort Peck Project
Fort Peck, MT  59223
406-526-3411 ext 4274
Cell - 406-750-4076
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From: Oman, Curtis
To: Fromdahl, Michele L CIV USARMY CENWO (USA)
Subject: [Non-DoD Source] Re: [EXTERNAL] keystone route map (UNCLASSIFIED)
Date: Wednesday, October 31, 2018 9:50:42 AM

Michele,

Likewise, a pleasure catching up as well.

Thanks for the map and verifying the overlay concern.  Two very helpful tools in planning.

Take care

On Wed, Oct 31, 2018 at 8:14 AM Fromdahl, Michele L CIV USARMY CENWO (US)
<Michele.L.Fromdahl@usace.army.mil> wrote:

CLASSIFICATION: UNCLASSIFIED

Good Morning,

It was good to touch base with you again.  I verified with my supervisor that there were no
issues sharing the route map with you so I have attached it here.

I also double checked as to whether or not the BOR has overlays with USACE and they do
not.  So we were correct in our assessment that the map you had was incorrect.

Michele Fromdahl

Natural Resources Manager
US Army Corps of Engineers
Fort Peck Project
Fort Peck, MT  59223
406-526-3411 ext 4274
Cell - 406-750-4076

CLASSIFICATION: UNCLASSIFIED
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From: Curtis Oman
To: Fromdahl, Michele L CIV USARMY CENWO (USA)
Subject: [Non-DoD Source] Re: [EXTERNAL] contact information for Fort Peck Corps of Engineers
Date: Wednesday, October 10, 2018 10:35:31 AM

Michele,

A pleasure meeting you yesterday and thanks for the information.
Likely next week I’ll reach out to talk more about the project and
planning efforts.

Take care

Curtis Oman
Department of the Interior | Office of Law Enforcement & Security
208.860.2450

> On Oct 10, 2018, at 7:40 AM, Fromdahl, Michele L CIV USARMY CENWO (US)
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
>
>
> <Hunting Map East 2018.pdf>
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From: McMurry, Darin J CIV USARMY CENWO (US)
To: Janis, Larry D CIV USARMY CENWO (US)
Cc: Cossette, Brent J CIV USARMY CENWO (US); Fromdahl, Michele L CIV USARMY CENWO (US)
Subject: RE: Reminder Email.
Date: Tuesday, June 13, 2017 2:34:52 PM

Larry, with Real Estate and ERGO compliance next week no one from Fort Peck will be available to attend.  I agree
the lack of Keystone being mentioned was intentional.

Darin

-----Original Message-----
From: Janis, Larry D CIV USARMY CENWO (US)
Sent: Tuesday, June 13, 2017 10:47 AM
To: McMurry, Darin J CIV USARMY CENWO (US) <Darin.J.Mcmurry@usace.army.mil>
Cc: Cossette, Brent J CIV USARMY CENWO (US) <Brent.J.Cossette@usace.army.mil>; Fromdahl, Michele L
CIV USARMY CENWO (US) <Michele.L.Fromdahl@usace.army.mil>
Subject: RE: Reminder Email.

Darin,

Appreciate the heads up.  Since you won't be able to attend will Michele or someone else take your place?  If not I
will check with folks here to see if we should participate.  Interesting that it doesn't mention Keystone in the
agenda.  Probably done on purpose?

Thanks,

Larry

-----Original Message-----
From: McMurry, Darin J CIV USARMY CENWO (US)
Sent: Tuesday, June 13, 2017 9:23 AM
To: Janis, Larry D CIV USARMY CENWO (US) <Larry.D.Janis@usace.army.mil>
Cc: Cossette, Brent J CIV USARMY CENWO (US) <Brent.J.Cossette@usace.army.mil>; Fromdahl, Michele L
CIV USARMY CENWO (US) <Michele.L.Fromdahl@usace.army.mil>
Subject: FW: Reminder Email.

Larry, for situational awareness, see email below on meeting June 20 at Miles City, MT with multiple law
enforcement agencies to discuss/coordinate in preparation for Keystone Construction and  how to respond to
potential protest situations.

We have Real Estate and ERGO inspections next week and at this time I do not plan to attend this meeting.

Darin

-----Original Message-----
From: Gates, Jeffrey [mailto:JGates@mt.gov]
Sent: Monday, June 12, 2017 5:47 PM
To: 1ST Sgt Larry Ganieany <larry.j.ganieany.mil@mail.mil>; Alan Lietz <alan_lietz@transcanada.com>; Albert
Mendoza <alberrt.mendoza@hq.dhs.gov>; Aye, Scott <SAye@mt.gov>; Bill Ellis <B.Ellis@co.custer.mt.us>; Bill
Michaelis <bmichaelis@co.yellowstone.mt.gov>; Brad Mitchell <mitch_bs@hotmail.com>; Brent Colbert
<bcolbert@lccountymt.gov>; Bruce Price <bprice@rosebudcountymt.com>; Bryan Sakahara
<bsakahar@blm.gov>; Bud Peterson <custercountydes@midrivers.com>; Butler, Tom <tobutler@mt.gov>; Chuck
Lee <chuckleemt@hotmail.com>; Col. Michael Moreni <michael.k.moreni.mil@mail.mil>; Cory Reum
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<creum@rooseveltcounty.org>; Dale Butori Dep. DES FC <fallonweed@midrivers.com>; Dale Waters Off Duty
Services <dwaters@offdutyservices.com>; Darby Harrington <zsheriff@midrivers.com>; McMurry, Darin J CIV
USARMY CENWO (US) <Darin.J.Mcmurry@usace.army.mil>; Harris, Dave <DHarris@mcso.mt.gov>; Dean
Mahlum <dmahlum@rmin.riss.net>; Debra Gilbert <dgilbert@richland.org>; Bruno, Delila <dbruno@mt.gov>;
Don Greenwood <dt_greenwood@transcanada.com>; Duncan Hedges <sheriff@prairiecounty.org>; Hilbert,
Edward <ehilbert@mt.gov>; Erin Ketchum <mcondes@midrivers.com>; Faycosh, Jeff <jfaycosh@mt.gov>; Frank
Datta <wibauxdes@gmail.com>; Freeman, Zachary <ZFreeman@mt.gov>; Georgia Bruski <ccdes42@gmail.com>;
Stinar, Glen <GStinar@mt.gov>; Huestis, Glenn <ghuestis@blainecounty-mt.gov>; Greg Speer
<desphillipsgov@yahoo.com>; Gruener, Mark <MGruener@mt.gov>; Hildenstab, Jason <JHildenstab@mt.gov>;
Honzel, Burke <BHonzel@mt.gov>; Jared Ford <richard.j.ford@cbp.dhs.gov>; Gates, Jeffrey <JGates@mt.gov>;
Nedens, Jeff <jnedens@mt.gov>; Jerry Prete FSTS East <gerald.prete@montana.edu>; Jim Germann
<jimrgermann@gmail.com>; John Dynneson <jdynneson@richland.org>; John Hrubes <jthrubes@gmail.com>;
John Pisk <j.pisk@prairiecounty.org>; Strandell, John <jstrandell@mt.gov>; Jones, Craig <crajones@mt.gov>;
Joshua St. Denis Custom Border <Joshua.m.stdenis@cbp.dhs.gov>; Katie Mills <katiem245@gmail.com>; Kerry
Wenrich ( <kelly.wenrich@tsa.dhs.gov>; Lori Harbaugh <lharbaug@blm.gov>; Rothe, Marschal
<MRothe@mt.gov>; Mary Jo Gehnert <gehnertmj@dawsoncountymontana.com>; Michael Nagina
<michael_nagina@transcanada.com>; Michael Rankin (USAMT) <Michael.Rankin@usdoj.gov>; Michelle Slyder
<michelle.slyder@chsinc.com>; Mike Linder <mlinder@co.yellowstone.mt.gov>; Nadine Brown
<nadine.brown@ic.fbi.gov>; Neil Kittelmann <ccso@midrivers.com>; Nicolette G. Rose (FBI)
<Nicolette.Rose@ic.fbi.gov>; Nil Eisele <nicholas.eisele@leo.gov>; Petty, Noal <NoalPetty@mt.gov>; Skyberg,
Paul <PSkyberg@mcso.mt.gov>; Pileski, Chris <cpileski@mt.gov>; Rachel Court
<rachel_court@tester.senate.gov>; Randy Middlebrook Infastructure Protection DHS
<randy.middlebrook@dhs.gov>; Richard Seiler <rseiler@valleycountymt.gov>; Rigo Cepeda - US Border Patrol
<rigoberto.cepeda@cbp.dhs.gov>; Rob Gilbert <svfd@midrivers.com>; Burnison, Bob <bburnison@richland.org>;
Canen, Ross <recanen@hotmail.com>; Rumley, Andrew <ARumley@mt.gov>; Moran, Scott
<sheriff@phillipscounty.mt.gov>; Grimes, Shane <SGrimes@mt.gov>; Shelly-Ann Frederic Trans Canada
Stakholder Advisor <shelly-ann_frederic@transcanada.com>; Strait, James <jstrait@mt.gov>; Tim Therrien
<pcso.therrien@prairiecounty.org>; Tony Harbaugh <tharbaugh@ccsomt.com>; Trenton Harbaugh
<trenton.harbaugh@leo.gov>; Vernon Buerkle <vbuerkle@valleycountymt.gov>
Subject: [Non-DoD Source] Reminder Email.

A quick reminder that we are having a planning meeting on June 20th, 1000 – 1500 hours in Miles City, MT.  The
meeting will be held at the Miles City Town and Country Club, 4th and Eagle Street. 

A lunch is being prepared by the country club, everyone will have to pay their own meal ticket.

The Department of Justice is running and facilitating this meeting. An agenda is attached.

I am assisting Chief Strandell with the logistical and administrative support of the meeting.

Respectfully,

Jeff Gates

Montana Disaster and Emergency Services,

Field Officer, Dist. IV
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3785 US Hwy. 87 South

Roundup, MT 59072

406-323-8800 Office

406-671-9733 Cell

JGates@mt.gov <mailto:JGates@mt.gov> 

Written communication to or from state employees regarding state and local business is public record and available
to the public and media upon request. Your email may be subject to public disclosure.
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From: Roby, Roger Howard CIV USARMY CENWO (US)
To: Startzell, James T MAJ USARMY CENWO (US)
Cc: Janis, Larry D CIV USARMY CENWO (US)
Subject: FW: Reminder Email.
Date: Thursday, June 15, 2017 1:46:31 PM
Attachments: image003.jpg

Planning Meeting Agenda.docx

Sir,

FYI, I received this email from Larry asking if I think someone from my
office should attend this. It is a MT fusion center meeting that will have
DOJ, DHS, FPS and other LE type present.  John actually went to a NE NG
Joint center meeting a few weeks ago reference this same topic, but he went
in uniform as part of his new MSG position with the Nebraska National Guard
G-2 office.

My opinion would be that if we expect any protest on Corps property in MT
that this may be beneficial for someone to attend.  It would probably cost
about 1.2k for TDY

This also fits with what we were talking about with DHS Greg Hollingstead,
that my office should be integrated into all of these state fusion centers
and part of their regular meetings.

Thoughts?

V/r
Roger H. Roby
Security Manager
Omaha District, USACE

Work:  402-995-2936
Cell:  402-212-0845

https://intranet.usace.army.mil/nwd/nwo/SL/pages/home.aspx

-----Original Message-----
From: Janis, Larry D CIV USARMY CENWO (US)
Sent: Thursday, June 15, 2017 1:07 PM
To: Roby, Roger Howard CIV USARMY CENWO (US) <Roger.Roby@usace.army.mil>
Subject: FW: Reminder Email.

Roger,

Looks like there will be a meeting, run by DOJ, including law enforcement
personnel next week to discuss Keystone XL.  Any benefit to having you or
someone else attend?

Thanks,

Larry

-----Original Message-----
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Planning Meeting Agenda

June 20, 2017 Miles City MT, Golf Course, 1000-1500



Welcome and Intro

Presentations: 

	North Dakota

	FBI

	MATIC

	DES

Work Group reports:

	LEO

	DES/EOC

	Intelligence

	Training

[bookmark: _GoBack]Other matters to discuss:

		



From: McMurry, Darin J CIV USARMY CENWO (US)
Sent: Tuesday, June 13, 2017 9:23 AM
To: Janis, Larry D CIV USARMY CENWO (US) <Larry.D.Janis@usace.army.mil>
Cc: Cossette, Brent J CIV USARMY CENWO (US)
<Brent.J.Cossette@usace.army.mil>; Fromdahl, Michele L CIV USARMY CENWO (US)
<Michele.L.Fromdahl@usace.army.mil>
Subject: FW: Reminder Email.

Larry, for situational awareness, see email below on meeting June 20 at
Miles City, MT with multiple law enforcement agencies to discuss/coordinate
in preparation for Keystone Construction and  how to respond to potential
protest situations.

We have Real Estate and ERGO inspections next week and at this time I do not
plan to attend this meeting.

Darin

-----Original Message-----
From: Gates, Jeffrey [mailto:JGates@mt.gov]
Sent: Monday, June 12, 2017 5:47 PM
To: 1ST Sgt Larry Ganieany <larry.j.ganieany.mil@mail.mil>; Alan Lietz
<alan_lietz@transcanada.com>; Albert Mendoza <alberrt.mendoza@hq.dhs.gov>;
Aye, Scott <SAye@mt.gov>; Bill Ellis <B.Ellis@co.custer.mt.us>; Bill
Michaelis <bmichaelis@co.yellowstone.mt.gov>; Brad Mitchell
<mitch_bs@hotmail.com>; Brent Colbert <bcolbert@lccountymt.gov>; Bruce Price
<bprice@rosebudcountymt.com>; Bryan Sakahara <bsakahar@blm.gov>; Bud
Peterson <custercountydes@midrivers.com>; Butler, Tom <tobutler@mt.gov>;
Chuck Lee <chuckleemt@hotmail.com>; Col. Michael Moreni
<michael.k.moreni.mil@mail.mil>; Cory Reum <creum@rooseveltcounty.org>; Dale
Butori Dep. DES FC <fallonweed@midrivers.com>; Dale Waters Off Duty Services
<dwaters@offdutyservices.com>; Darby Harrington <zsheriff@midrivers.com>;
McMurry, Darin J CIV USARMY CENWO (US) <Darin.J.Mcmurry@usace.army.mil>;
Harris, Dave <DHarris@mcso.mt.gov>; Dean Mahlum <dmahlum@rmin.riss.net>;
Debra Gilbert <dgilbert@richland.org>; Bruno, Delila <dbruno@mt.gov>; Don
Greenwood <dt_greenwood@transcanada.com>; Duncan Hedges
<sheriff@prairiecounty.org>; Hilbert, Edward <ehilbert@mt.gov>; Erin Ketchum
<mcondes@midrivers.com>; Faycosh, Jeff <jfaycosh@mt.gov>; Frank Datta
<wibauxdes@gmail.com>; Freeman, Zachary <ZFreeman@mt.gov>; Georgia Bruski
<ccdes42@gmail.com>; Stinar, Glen <GStinar@mt.gov>; Huestis, Glenn
<ghuestis@blainecounty-mt.gov>; Greg Speer <desphillipsgov@yahoo.com>;
Gruener, Mark <MGruener@mt.gov>; Hildenstab, Jason <JHildenstab@mt.gov>;
Honzel, Burke <BHonzel@mt.gov>; Jared Ford <richard.j.ford@cbp.dhs.gov>;
Gates, Jeffrey <JGates@mt.gov>; Nedens, Jeff <jnedens@mt.gov>; Jerry Prete
FSTS East <gerald.prete@montana.edu>; Jim Germann <jimrgermann@gmail.com>;
John Dynneson <jdynneson@richland.org>; John Hrubes <jthrubes@gmail.com>;
John Pisk <j.pisk@prairiecounty.org>; Strandell, John <jstrandell@mt.gov>;
Jones, Craig <crajones@mt.gov>; Joshua St. Denis Custom Border
<Joshua.m.stdenis@cbp.dhs.gov>; Katie Mills <katiem245@gmail.com>; Kerry
Wenrich ( <kelly.wenrich@tsa.dhs.gov>; Lori Harbaugh <lharbaug@blm.gov>;
Rothe, Marschal <MRothe@mt.gov>; Mary Jo Gehnert
<gehnertmj@dawsoncountymontana.com>; Michael Nagina
<michael_nagina@transcanada.com>; Michael Rankin (USAMT)
<Michael.Rankin@usdoj.gov>; Michelle Slyder <michelle.slyder@chsinc.com>;
Mike Linder <mlinder@co.yellowstone.mt.gov>; Nadine Brown
<nadine.brown@ic.fbi.gov>; Neil Kittelmann <ccso@midrivers.com>; Nicolette
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G. Rose (FBI) <Nicolette.Rose@ic.fbi.gov>; Nil Eisele
<nicholas.eisele@leo.gov>; Petty, Noal <NoalPetty@mt.gov>; Skyberg, Paul
<PSkyberg@mcso.mt.gov>; Pileski, Chris <cpileski@mt.gov>; Rachel Court
<rachel_court@tester.senate.gov>; Randy Middlebrook Infastructure Protection
DHS <randy.middlebrook@dhs.gov>; Richard Seiler
<rseiler@valleycountymt.gov>; Rigo Cepeda - US Border Patrol
<rigoberto.cepeda@cbp.dhs.gov>; Rob Gilbert <svfd@midrivers.com>; Burnison,
Bob <bburnison@richland.org>; Canen, Ross <recanen@hotmail.com>; Rumley,
Andrew <ARumley@mt.gov>; Moran, Scott <sheriff@phillipscounty.mt.gov>;
Grimes, Shane <SGrimes@mt.gov>; Shelly-Ann Frederic Trans Canada Stakholder
Advisor <shelly-ann_frederic@transcanada.com>; Strait, James
<jstrait@mt.gov>; Tim Therrien <pcso.therrien@prairiecounty.org>; Tony
Harbaugh <tharbaugh@ccsomt.com>; Trenton Harbaugh
<trenton.harbaugh@leo.gov>; Vernon Buerkle <vbuerkle@valleycountymt.gov>
Subject: [Non-DoD Source] Reminder Email.

A quick reminder that we are having a planning meeting on June 20th, 1000 -
1500 hours in Miles City, MT.  The meeting will be held at the Miles City
Town and Country Club, 4th and Eagle Street. 

A lunch is being prepared by the country club, everyone will have to pay
their own meal ticket.

The Department of Justice is running and facilitating this meeting. An
agenda is attached.

I am assisting Chief Strandell with the logistical and administrative
support of the meeting.

Respectfully,

Jeff Gates

Montana Disaster and Emergency Services,

Field Officer, Dist. IV

3785 US Hwy. 87 South

Roundup, MT 59072

406-323-8800 Office

406-671-9733 Cell

JGates@mt.gov <mailto:JGates@mt.gov> 
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Written communication to or from state employees regarding state and local
business is public record and available to the public and media upon
request. Your email may be subject to public disclosure.
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

Other matters to discuss: 
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From: Janis, Larry D CIV USARMY CENWO (US)
To: Roby, Roger Howard CIV USARMY CENWO (US)
Subject: Keystone XL
Date: Monday, July 17, 2017 1:25:00 PM

Roger,

Previously we had talked about you or someone from your office attending an agency meeting in Montana to discuss
security options for the Keystone XL project.  Never heard back on whether you were approved to attend, but heard
though the grapevine that someone from Omaha attended.  Is that true?  If so, could you provide a debrief of what
was discussed and any follow-up actions?  HQ appears to be interested in security discussions and is looking for an
update.

Thanks,

Larry
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From: Roby, Roger Howard CIV USARMY CENWO (US)
To: Janis, Larry D CIV USARMY CENWO (US)
Cc: Startzell, James T MAJ USARMY CENWO (US)
Subject: RE: Keystone XL
Date: Monday, July 17, 2017 2:24:23 PM

Hi Larry,

I did attend and back briefed MAJ Startzell on some of the topics and discussion points.

The main point for this meeting was a briefing from the ND Morton County sheriff Kyle Kirchmeier and Mandan
police chief, Chief Ziegler on lessons learned.  (The Morton County Sheriff really dislikes the Corps of Engineers
and federal LE responses, that was a big talking point he shared with this MT LE group.

The biggest take away I got was to meet several POCs and exchange contact information with the Montana state and
federal government representatives that were present.

Including the MT disaster and emergency services field director.
State of MT Dept. of Justice, criminal justice agent
McCone County Sheriff (Ft. Peck Sheriff, who most likely will be the responding office if we have any protests on
USACE property)
US Dept. of Interior, Bureau of Land Management Office of Law Enforcement, Special Agent in Charge. This
federal office has 10 armed LE officers in MT and as the agency land owner of most of the locations the pipeline
will cross. This agent was asked to brief what their plan was in case of protests.  The answer was to work with local
LE to deny access to federal property and that they take their direction form the US Attorney's office.
I also met with the FBI field analyst assigned to this area and plan to follow up with her for Ft. Peck critical assets
site specifics.

Follow up actions, the state of MT is watching very closely on what the state of Nebraska decides to do with
approval or denial of the pipeline. As for now that is about all that was discussed or planned for any future actions.
Their next follow up action is to plan another meeting sometime this Fall.

Who at HQ is asking about security updates?

Roger

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
Sent: Monday, July 17, 2017 1:25 PM
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
Date: Monday, July 17, 2017 3:28:00 PM

Roger,

Appreciate the feedback and would ask that you keep us up-to-date on any future developments/meetings.  Were
there any handouts?  Would like to get a run down on the lessons learned that the ND officers shared.

The request came from MG Jackson, through Steve Kopecky at the NWD RIT.  The Corps has a monthly meeting
with the BLM and Department of State and the security discussion came up during that meeting.  MG Jackson
represents the Corps and Steve provides support.  After the meeting Steve asked me if we knew about the meeting
that was held in Montana on security.  I shared that we were informed, looked into sending someone, but I did not
know if they were able to attend.  I told him that I would follow-up and let him know.

I'll plan on sharing this and any additional information you provide in my next update.

Thanks,

Larry

-----Original Message-----
From: Roby, Roger Howard CIV USARMY CENWO (US)
Sent: Monday, July 17, 2017 2:24 PM
To: Janis, Larry D CIV USARMY CENWO (US) <Larry.D.Janis@usace.army.mil>
Cc: Startzell, James T MAJ USARMY CENWO (US) <James.T.Startzell@usace.army.mil>
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
Date: Monday, July 17, 2017 3:39:53 PM

Larry,

No there were no handouts and it appeared his briefing slides were not being shared. His briefing talking points law
enforcement specific tactics that would not apply to us.

The biggest tactic he described that they failed at was to initially deny access to the property by protestors and keep
them as far away for the contested locations as possible by any means.

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
Sent: Monday, July 17, 2017 3:29 PM
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

USA_ACE_00088

mailto:/O=USACE EXCHANGE/OU=NWD ADMIN GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=ROGER.H.ROBY
mailto:/O=USACE EXCHANGE/OU=NWD ADMIN GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=ROGER.H.ROBY
mailto:Larry.D.Janis@usace.army.mil
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
To: Janis, Larry D CIV USARMY CENWO (US); McMurry, Darin J CIV USARMY CENWO (US)
Cc: Startzell, James T MAJ USARMY CENWO (US); Fink, Keith J CIV USARMY CENWO (US); Chieply, Martha S CIV

USARMY CENWO (US)
Subject: RE: Keystone XL
Date: Monday, November 20, 2017 10:25:54 AM

Hi Larry, Darin

I wanted to follow up with you and Operations on the upcoming 2nd meeting with the MT disaster and Emergency
Services. Reference the Keystone XL on 29 Nov 17, Miles City MT. They also expect to receive a presentation form
Trans-Canada.

I see in the news this morning that NE has approved the pipeline but with a different route through NE.  does this
affect the route through Corps property in MT?

Will anyone form Operations and or Ft. Peck be attending this planning meeting?

https://www.nytimes.com/2017/11/20/us/nebraska-pipeline-keystone-xl.html

Thanks
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
Cc: Startzell, James T NWO (James.T.Startzell@usace.army.mil) <James.T.Startzell@usace.army.mil>
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
To: Roby, Roger Howard CIV USARMY CENWO (US); Janis, Larry D CIV USARMY CENWO (US)
Cc: Startzell, James T MAJ USARMY CENWO (US); Fink, Keith J CIV USARMY CENWO (US); Chieply, Martha S CIV

USARMY CENWO (US)
Subject: RE: Keystone XL
Date: Monday, November 20, 2017 10:55:41 AM

Roger,

I plan on attending the meeting in Miles City, MT on 29 November 2017.

Darin J. McMurry
Operations Project Manager
US Army Corps of Engineers
Fort Peck Project
PO Box 208
Fort Peck, MT 59223

406/526-3411, Ext. 4275

-----Original Message-----
From: Roby, Roger Howard CIV USARMY CENWO (US)
Sent: Monday, November 20, 2017 9:25 AM
To: Janis, Larry D CIV USARMY CENWO (US) <Larry.D.Janis@usace.army.mil>; McMurry, Darin J CIV
USARMY CENWO (US) <Darin.J.Mcmurry@usace.army.mil>
Cc: Startzell, James T MAJ USARMY CENWO (US) <James.T.Startzell@usace.army.mil>; Fink, Keith J CIV
USARMY CENWO (US) <Keith.J.Fink@usace.army.mil>; Chieply, Martha S CIV USARMY CENWO (US)
<Martha.S.Chieply@usace.army.mil>
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

USA_ACE_00095



From: Startzell, James T MAJ USARMY CENWO (US)
To: Roby, Roger Howard CIV USARMY CENWO (US); Janis, Larry D CIV USARMY CENWO (US); McMurry, Darin J CIV

USARMY CENWO (US)
Cc: Fink, Keith J CIV USARMY CENWO (US); Chieply, Martha S CIV USARMY CENWO (US)
Subject: RE: Keystone XL
Date: Monday, November 20, 2017 11:01:39 AM

Roger, good catch on the meeting. As far as the pipeline route goes I doubt that the MT portion would change.

-----Original Message-----
From: Roby, Roger Howard CIV USARMY CENWO (US)
Sent: Monday, November 20, 2017 10:25 AM
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
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From: Gates, Jeffrey
To: 1ST Sgt Larry Ganieany; Alan Lietz ; Albert Mendoza; Aye, Scott; Bill Ellis; Bill Michaelis ; Brad Mitchell ; Brent

Colbert ; Bruce Price ; Bryan Sakahara; Bud Peterson ; Chuck Lee ; Col. Michael Moreni; Cory Reum ; Dale Butori
Dep. DES FC; Darby Harrington ; McMurry, Darin J CIV USARMY CENWO (USA); Harris, Dave; Dean Mahlum;
Debra Gilbert; Bruno, Delila; Don Greenwood; Duncan Hedges; Hilbert, Edward; Erin Ketchum ; Faycosh, Jeff;
Frank Datta ; Freeman, Zachary; Georgia Bruski; Stinar, Glen; Huestis, Glenn; Greg Speer; Gruener, Mark;
Hildenstab, Jason; Honzel, Burke; Jared Ford ; Gates, Jeffrey; Nedens, Jeff; Jerry Prete FSTS East; Jim Germann;
John Dynneson; John Hrubes ; John Pisk ; Strandell, John; Jones, Craig; Joshua St. Denis Custom Border; Katie
Mills ; Lori Harbaugh ; Rothe, Marschal; Mary Jo Gehnert; Michael Nagina ; Michael Rankin (USAMT) ; Michelle
Slyder; Mike Linder ; Nadine Brown ; Neil Kittelmann ; Nicolette G. Rose (FBI) ; Nil Eisele ; Petty, Noal; Skyberg,
Paul; Pileski, Chris; Rachel Court; Randy Middlebrook Infastructure Protection DHS; Richard Seiler; Layng, Rick;
Rigo Cepeda - US Border Patrol ; Rob Gilbert; Burnison, Bob; Canen, Ross; Rumley, Andrew; Moran, Scott;
Grimes, Shane; Shelly-Ann Frederic Trans Canada Stakholder Advisor; Strait, James; Tim Therrien; Tony
Harbaugh ; Trenton Harbaugh ; Vernon Buerkle

Subject: [Non-DoD Source] FW: Pipeline Protest Story About Ft. Peck (Rolling Stone Magazine)
Date: Friday, April 21, 2017 9:11:42 AM
Attachments: Keystone XL Rolling Stone Article 42017.pdf

Jeff Gates

MT DES, Field Officer, Dist. IV

Please open the attached story from a recent Rolling Stone magazine.

Please pass this on to anyone who may be interested in possible Protest activities regarding the Keystone XL
Pipeline.

Chuck Lee
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From: McMurry, Darin J CIV USARMY CENWO (USA)
To: "Gates, Jeffrey"
Subject: RE: Information for IAP
Date: Wednesday, August 2, 2017 4:05:00 PM
Attachments: State Fed IAP information.docx

Jeff, I have provided information on attached spreadsheet for US Army Corps of Engineers, Fort Peck Project.  If
you are looking for something different or additional info let me know.

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
Sent: Tuesday, August 01, 2017 4:15 PM
To: Alan Lietz <alan_lietz@transcanada.com>; Albert Mendoza <alberrt.mendoza@hq.dhs.gov>; Aye, Scott
<SAye@mt.gov>; Bill Ellis <B.Ellis@co.custer.mt.us>; Bill Michaelis <bmichaelis@co.yellowstone.mt.gov>; Brad
Mitchell <mitch_bs@hotmail.com>; Brent Colbert <bcolbert@lccountymt.gov>; Bruce Price
<bprice@rosebudcountymt.com>; Bryan Sakahara <bsakahar@blm.gov>; Bud Peterson
<custercountydes@midrivers.com>; Butler, Tom <tobutler@mt.gov>; Chuck Lee <chuckleemt@hotmail.com>;
Col. Michael Moreni <michael.k.moreni.mil@mail.mil>; Cory Reum <creum@rooseveltcounty.org>; Dale Butori
Dep. DES FC <fallonweed@midrivers.com>; Dale Waters Off Duty Services <dwaters@offdutyservices.com>;
Darby Harrington <zsheriff@midrivers.com>; McMurry, Darin J CIV USARMY CENWO (US)
<Darin.J.Mcmurry@usace.army.mil>; Harris, Dave <DHarris@mcso.mt.gov>; Dean Mahlum
<dmahlum@rmin.riss.net>; Debra Gilbert <dgilbert@richland.org>; Don Greenwood
<dt_greenwood@transcanada.com>; Duncan Hedges <sheriff@prairiecounty.org>; Hilbert, Edward
<ehilbert@mt.gov>; Erin Ketchum <mcondes@midrivers.com>; Faycosh, Jeff <jfaycosh@mt.gov>; Frank Datta
<wibauxdes@gmail.com>; Freeman, Zachary <ZFreeman@mt.gov>; Georgia Bruski <ccdes42@gmail.com>;
Stinar, Glen <GStinar@mt.gov>; Huestis, Glenn <ghuestis@blainecounty-mt.gov>; gordonrothe1@gmail.com;
Greg Speer <desphillipsgov@yahoo.com>; Gruener, Mark <MGruener@mt.gov>; Hildenstab, Jason
<JHildenstab@mt.gov>; Jared Ford <richard.j.ford@cbp.dhs.gov>; Gates, Jeffrey <JGates@mt.gov>; Nedens, Jeff
<jnedens@mt.gov>; Jerry Prete FSTS East <gerald.prete@montana.edu>; Jim Germann
<jimrgermann@gmail.com>; John Dynneson <jdynneson@richland.org>; John Hrubes <jthrubes@gmail.com>;
John Pisk <j.pisk@prairiecounty.org>; Strandell, John <jstrandell@mt.gov>; Jones, Craig <crajones@mt.gov>;
Joshua St. Denis Custom Border <Joshua.m.stdenis@cbp.dhs.gov>; Katie Mills <katiem245@gmail.com>; Kerry
Wenrich ( <kelly.wenrich@tsa.dhs.gov>; Lori Harbaugh <lharbaug@blm.gov>; Mary Jo Gehnert
<gehnertmj@dawsoncountymontana.com>; Michael Nagina <michael_nagina@transcanada.com>; Michael Rankin
(USAMT) <Michael.Rankin@usdoj.gov>; Michelle Slyder <michelle.slyder@chsinc.com>; Mike Linder
<mlinder@co.yellowstone.mt.gov>; Nadine Brown <nadine.brown@ic.fbi.gov>; Neil Kittelmann
<ccso@midrivers.com>; Nicolette G. Rose (FBI) <Nicolette.Rose@ic.fbi.gov>; Nil Eisele
<nicholas.eisele@leo.gov>; Petty, Noal <NoalPetty@mt.gov>; Skyberg, Paul <PSkyberg@mcso.mt.gov>; Pileski,
Chris <cpileski@mt.gov>; Rachel Court <rachel_court@tester.senate.gov>; Randy Middlebrook Infastructure
Protection DHS <randy.middlebrook@dhs.gov>; Richard Seiler <rseiler@valleycountymt.gov>; Rigo Cepeda - US
Border Patrol <rigoberto.cepeda@cbp.dhs.gov>; Rob Gilbert <svfd@midrivers.com>; Burnison, Bob
<bburnison@richland.org>; Canen, Ross <recanen@hotmail.com>; Rumley, Andrew <ARumley@mt.gov>; Moran,
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Scott <sheriff@phillipscounty.mt.gov>; Grimes, Shane <SGrimes@mt.gov>; Shane Hidenstab (
<shildenstab@lccountymt.gov>; Shelly-Ann Frederic Trans Canada Stakholder Advisor <shelly-
ann_frederic@transcanada.com>; Strait, James <jstrait@mt.gov>; Tim Therrien
<pcso.therrien@prairiecounty.org>; Tony Harbaugh <tharbaugh@ccsomt.com>; Trenton Harbaugh
<trenton.harbaugh@leo.gov>; Vernon Buerkle <vbuerkle@valleycountymt.gov>
Subject: [Non-DoD Source] Information for IAP

Hello All,

I am starting (between fires) to compile the information to include in the IAP/OPSO that we are developing with
Anne from the MATIC.

If you would please submit from every county the information requested.  Also federal and state partners could you
please include your information so I can get the division break outs for all jurisdictions completed.

I have attached a spread sheet that you can compile this information in and send back to me.  There are two versions
on for Counties and then one for state/Feds.

Please pick on person from within each shareholder to send this so I don’t get multiple copies and something gets
missed.

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
To: Fromdahl, Michele L CIV USARMY CENWO (USA); Lein, William B CIV USARMY CESPK (USA); Pugh, Dale E CIV USARMY CENWO (USA); Zabrocki, Timothy Z CIV USARMY CENWO (USA); Smudzinski, Brad A CIV USARMY CENWO (US)
Cc: Humbert, Mary J CIV USARMY CENWO (US); Zabrocki, Krista L CIV USARMY CENWO (USA)
Subject: FW: USACE CCIR 19 - non-USACE project Keystone Pipeline Oil Spill - Northeastern South Dakota - Current Situation Report - 16 Nov 17
Date: Monday, November 20, 2017 11:03:00 AM

FYSA, if anyone contacts this office regarding information on the Keystone/Keystone XL Pipelines they need to be referred to the Public Affairs Office.

Darin

-----Original Message-----
From: Janis, Larry D CIV USARMY CENWO (US)
Sent: Monday, November 20, 2017 7:18 AM
To: Kruger, Heath Robert CIV USARMY CENWO (US) <Heath.R.Kruger@usace.army.mil>; Cossette, Brent J CIV USARMY CENWO (US) <Brent.J.Cossette@usace.army.mil>; Laux, Eric A CIV USARMY CENWO (US) <Eric.A.Laux@usace.army.mil>; Harlon, William D III CIV USARMY CENWO (US) <William.D.Harlon@usace.army.mil>; Price, Julie A CIV USARMY CENWO (US) <Julie.A.Price@usace.army.mil>; Ames, Omar J CIV USARMY CENWO (US) <Joel.O.Ames@usace.army.mil>; McMurry, Darin J CIV USARMY CENWO (US) <Darin.J.Mcmurry@usace.army.mil>;
Fromdahl, Michele L CIV USARMY CENWO (US) <Michele.L.Fromdahl@usace.army.mil>; Grow, Catherine E CIV USARMY CENWO (US) <Catherine.E.Grow@usace.army.mil>; Ohara, Thomas A III CIV USARMY (US) <Thomas.A.OHara@usace.army.mil>; Blass, Michael S CIV USARMY CENWO (US) <Michael.S.Blass@usace.army.mil>
Cc: Fink, Keith J CIV USARMY CENWO (US) <Keith.J.Fink@usace.army.mil>; Tracy, Thomas J CIV USARMY CENWO (US) <Thomas.J.Tracy@usace.army.mil>
Subject: FW: USACE CCIR 19 - non-USACE project Keystone Pipeline Oil Spill - Northeastern South Dakota - Current Situation Report - 16 Nov 17

Team,

Joel shared this e-mail with some of the team on Friday.  Just a reminder that if you get contacted all Keystone or Keystone XL inquiries should be directed to PAO for response. 

As an update from last week's meeting with TransCanada, we are still on course for a December 6 decision.  Final and draft final documents should be in this week for review with an expected closeout of Dr. Check's comments by 28 November.  A preliminary draft ROD should be available for review on Wednesday with Eric, Cathy and Jason being the lead for that effort.  Concurrently we are working with BLM on responses to the Ft Peck Tribes comments.  The next discussion on that topic is scheduled for this afternoon.

Thanks,

Larry

-----Original Message-----
From: Ames, Omar J CIV USARMY CENWO (US)
Sent: Friday, November 17, 2017 5:36 AM
To: Fink, Keith J CIV USARMY CENWO (US) <Keith.J.Fink@usace.army.mil>; Janis, Larry D CIV USARMY CENWO (US) <Larry.D.Janis@usace.army.mil>; Cossette, Brent J CIV USARMY CENWO (US) <Brent.J.Cossette@usace.army.mil>; Price, Julie A CIV USARMY CENWO (US) <Julie.A.Price@usace.army.mil>; Warren, Catherine Jane CIV USARMY CENWO (US) <Catherine.J.Warren@usace.army.mil>; Stasch, Eric D CIV USARMY CENWO (US) <Eric.D.Stasch@usace.army.mil>; Ohara, Thomas A III CIV USARMY (US) <Thomas.A.OHara@usace.army.mil>
Cc: Startzell, James T MAJ USARMY CENWO (US) <James.T.Startzell@usace.army.mil>; Field, Ryan D CIV USARMY CENWO (US) <Ryan.D.Field@usace.army.mil>
Subject: RE: USACE CCIR 19 - non-USACE project Keystone Pipeline Oil Spill - Northeastern South Dakota - Current Situation Report - 16 Nov 17

FYSA, you may have already heard about this on the news...........Joel

NWO Tribal Liaison
1616 Capitol Av, Suite 9000
Omaha, NE 68102-4901
Joel.o.ames@usace.army.mil

Work – (402) 995-2909
Cell – (402) 659-5221
Laissez les bon temps rouler
(Let the good times roll)

-----Original Message-----
From: Startzell, James T MAJ USARMY CENWO (US)
Sent: Thursday, November 16, 2017 8:32 PM
To: Field, Ryan D CIV USARMY CENWO (US) <Ryan.D.Field@usace.army.mil>; Ames, Omar J CIV USARMY CENWO (US) <Joel.O.Ames@usace.army.mil>; DLL-CENWO-CORPORATE BOARD <DLL-CENWO-CORPORATEBOARD@usace.army.mil>; Ohara, Thomas A III CIV USARMY (US) <Thomas.A.OHara@usace.army.mil>; Collins, Kimberly K CIV USARMY CENWO (US) <Kimberly.K.Collins@usace.army.mil>
Subject: Fw: USACE CCIR 19 - non-USACE project Keystone Pipeline Oil Spill - Northeastern South Dakota - Current Situation Report - 16 Nov 17

All, FYSA

COL DiCiro provided a synopsis of potential impacts below.

MAJ Startzell

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Verizon Wireless 4G LTE network.
From: DiCiro, Torrey A COL USARMY CENWD (US) <Torrey.A.Diciro@usace.army.mil>
Sent: Thursday, November 16, 2017 7:25 PM
To: CE-UOC; Hibner, David R COL USARMY CEHQ (US); Etters, Jennifer Lynn MAJ USARMY CEHQ (US); Startzell, James T MAJ USARMY CENWO (US)
Cc: CENWD-EOC NWD; Gaskill, Amy J CIV USARMY CENWD (US); Williamson, Eileen L CIV USARMY CENWD (US); Gesl, David W CIV USARMY CENWD (US); Flachs, Patrick M CIV USARMY USACE (US)
Subject: USACE CCIR 19 - non-USACE project Keystone Pipeline Oil Spill - Northeastern South Dakota - Current Situation Report - 16 Nov 17

Team G3,

In HTML - This is breaking on the news – Google - keystone pipeline spill.

Since after-hours, Omaha District will input to ENGLINK tomorrow.   Below is information on a current spill in relation to the current “Keystone” pipeline in operation and does not affect USACE projects.   This is purely for Situational Awareness to HQUSACE, as the public will want to tie it to the “Keystone XL” 408 permit review that is currently underway with BLM as the lead agency.  Omaha District is currently working with TransCanada on Spill Risk and Response Plans of their 408 permit application.  Omaha expects to have their “Keystone XL” 408 permit review decision completed in December.

COL Torrey DiCiro, P.E., PMP

Deputy Commander, Northwestern Division

1201 NE Lloyd Blvd., Ste. 400, Portland, OR 97232

Office: 503.808.3701

Mobile: 503.396.7986

torrey.a.diciro@usace.army.mil

  Original Message
From: Reinig, Teresa A CIV USARMY CENWO (US) <Teresa.A.Reinig@usace.army.mil>
Sent: Thursday, November 16, 2017 4:05 PM
To: Streckfuss, Ted H CIV USARMY CENWO (US); Thomas, Kimberly S CIV CPMS (US)
Subject: NICC CSR - Keystone Pipeline Oil Spill - Northeastern South Dakota - Current Situation Report - 16 Nov 17

FYI - Accidental Release

Incident Summary:
On 16 Nov, Infrastructure Protection/Protective Security Advisor for South Dakota provided the following information
in reference to an oil spill. The State of South Dakota is reported that TransCanada is responding to an oil spill at the
Keystone Pipeline in northeastern South Dakota, approximately 95 miles southwest of West Fargo, ND.
Trans Canada estimates about 5,000 barrels which equates to 210,000 gallons of oil was released. The release is
surfacing, responders are at the scene The South Dakota Fusion Center and South Dakota Office of Emergency
Management have been notified, and are monitoring the situation. The South Dakota Emergency Operations Center
is not currently planning to stand up. This appears to be an accidental release, but State and Local Law Enforcement
are working with TransCanada to determine the cause of the release.
At this time, there are no downstream consequences from this spill. If the pipeline has to be shut down for a long
period for repair, this assessment may change. The Keystone pipeline primarily carries synthetic crude and diluted
bitumen from Canada to Illinois’ refineries and Oklahoma storage and transportation yard.
According to a Department of Energy report, the Keystone Pipeline Supervisory Control and Data Acquisition
(SCADA) system detected a decrease in pressure and increase in flow rate, prompting the control center to shut
down the pipeline. As of 1:00 PM EST, the pipeline remains shut-in as TransCanada works to determine the cause
of the release. The Infrastructure Security and Energy Restoration (ISER) division is coordinating closely with the
Department of Transportation (DOT) Pipeline and Hazardous Material Safety Administration (PHMSA) and PHMSA
has deployed inspectors to the site. ISER is also in contact with the Energy Information Administration (EIA) to
assess potential impacts once there is an estimated time for restoration. At this time, the cause of the release has
not been determined; however, there are no indications of malicious activity.
The TransCanada Keystone pipeline spans 2,687 miles and has a capacity of 591,000 barrels per day, delivering
Canadian crude oil to U.S. markets at Wood River and Patoka, Illinois; Cushing, Oklahoma; and Houston and Port
Arthur, Texas. The average flow on the pipeline for the week of November 13 was 549,000 barrels per day.

Teresa Reinig, PMP, LG, LEG
Chief, Programs Management Branch
CENWO-PM-P

Desk:  402-995-2800
Cell:    402-350-3389
Email: Teresa.A.Reinig@usace.army.mil

-----Original Message-----
From: CI Information Sharing Environment [mailto:CIISE.dhs@public.govdelivery.com]
Sent: Thursday, November 16, 2017 3:49 PM
To: Reinig, Teresa A CIV USARMY CENWO (US) <Teresa.A.Reinig@usace.army.mil>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] NICC CSR - Keystone Pipeline Oil Spill - Northeastern South Dakota - Current Situation Report - 16 Nov 17

All,

A National Infrastructure Coordinating Center (NICC) Current Situation Report Keystone Pipeline Oil Spill - Northeastern South Dakota is attached for your awareness.

On 16 Nov, The State of South Dakota reported that TransCanda is responding to an oil spill at the Keystone Pipeline in Northeastern South Dakota, approximately 95 miles southwest of West Fargo, ND.  TransCanda Estimates about 5,000 barrels which equates to 210,000 gallons of oil was released.  This appears to be an accidental release.

A Current Situation Report (CSR) is developed and disseminated by the NICC when an incident: (1) has actual or potential reported impacts to critical infrastructure assets; (2) prolonged or long term potential impact to critical infrastructure; (3) a nexus to terrorism is reported or identified

This product, and additional resources can be found on the HSIN-Critical Infrastructure (CI) portal at Blockedhttps://hsin.dhs.gov/ci/home/Pages/default.aspx <http://links.govdelivery.com:80/track?
type=click&enid=ZWFzPTEmbXNpZD0mYXVpZD0mbWFpbGluZ2lkPTIwMTcxMTE2LjgxMDQ3NzgxJm1lc3NhZ2VpZD1NREItUFJELUJVTC0yMDE3MTExNi44MTA0Nzc4MSZkYXRhYmFzZWlkPTEwMDEmc2VyaWFsPTE3MTUzNzkyJmVtYWlsaWQ9dGVyZXNhLmEucmVpbmlnQHVzYWNlLmFybXkubWlsJnVzZXJpZD10ZXJlc2EuYS5yZWluaWdAdXNhY2UuYXJteS5taWwmdGFyZ2V0aWQ9JmZsPSZtdmlkPSZleHRyYT0mJiY=&&&100&&&https://hsin.dhs.gov/ci/home/Pages/default.aspx>  under Latest Documents and/or Recent CI Documents section of the portal.

 For more information or additional resources

 To request access to HSIN-CI, please visit https://www.dhs.gov/how-join-hsin <http://links.govdelivery.com:80/track?
type=click&enid=ZWFzPTEmbXNpZD0mYXVpZD0mbWFpbGluZ2lkPTIwMTcxMTE2LjgxMDQ3NzgxJm1lc3NhZ2VpZD1NREItUFJELUJVTC0yMDE3MTExNi44MTA0Nzc4MSZkYXRhYmFzZWlkPTEwMDEmc2VyaWFsPTE3MTUzNzkyJmVtYWlsaWQ9dGVyZXNhLmEucmVpbmlnQHVzYWNlLmFybXkubWlsJnVzZXJpZD10ZXJlc2EuYS5yZWluaWdAdXNhY2UuYXJteS5taWwmdGFyZ2V0aWQ9JmZsPSZtdmlkPSZleHRyYT0mJiY=&&&101&&&https://www.dhs.gov/how-join-hsin>

If you need to update your HSIN password, please click Blockedhttps://auth.dhs.gov/identity/faces/forgotpassword?backUrl=https://hsin.dhs.gov/ <http://links.govdelivery.com:80/track?
type=click&enid=ZWFzPTEmbXNpZD0mYXVpZD0mbWFpbGluZ2lkPTIwMTcxMTE2LjgxMDQ3NzgxJm1lc3NhZ2VpZD1NREItUFJELUJVTC0yMDE3MTExNi44MTA0Nzc4MSZkYXRhYmFzZWlkPTEwMDEmc2VyaWFsPTE3MTUzNzkyJmVtYWlsaWQ9dGVyZXNhLmEucmVpbmlnQHVzYWNlLmFybXkubWlsJnVzZXJpZD10ZXJlc2EuYS5yZWluaWdAdXNhY2UuYXJteS5taWwmdGFyZ2V0aWQ9JmZsPSZtdmlkPSZleHRyYT0mJiY=&&&102&&&https://auth.dhs.gov/identity/faces/forgotpassword?backUrl=https://hsin.dhs.gov/>  to be directed to a self-service portal.  For technical
assistance, you may contact the HSIN Help Desk at hsin.helpdesk@hq.dhs.gov <mailto:hsin.helpdesk@hq.dhs.gov>  or toll free at (866) 430-0162.

Opting-Out Procedure:  If you would like to be removed from future CSR GovDelivery notifications, please click the unsubscribe link below.

Very respectfully,

NICC Watch Operations

*       Keystone+Pipeline+Oil+Spill+-+Northeastern+South+Dakota+-+Current+Situation+Report+-+16+Nov+17.pdf <http://links.govdelivery.com:80/track?
type=click&enid=ZWFzPTEmbXNpZD0mYXVpZD0mbWFpbGluZ2lkPTIwMTcxMTE2LjgxMDQ3NzgxJm1lc3NhZ2VpZD1NREItUFJELUJVTC0yMDE3MTExNi44MTA0Nzc4MSZkYXRhYmFzZWlkPTEwMDEmc2VyaWFsPTE3MTUzNzkyJmVtYWlsaWQ9dGVyZXNhLmEucmVpbmlnQHVzYWNlLmFybXkubWlsJnVzZXJpZD10ZXJlc2EuYS5yZWluaWdAdXNhY2UuYXJteS5taWwmdGFyZ2V0aWQ9JmZsPSZtdmlkPSZleHRyYT0mJiY=&&&103&&&https://content.govdelivery.com/attachments/USDHSCIKR/2017/11/16/file_attachments/914978/Keystone%2BPipeline%2BOil%2BSpill%2B-
%2BNortheastern%2BSouth%2BDakota%2B-%2BCurrent%2BSituation%2BReport%2B-%2B16%2BNov%2B17.pdf>

Privacy Policy <http://links.govdelivery.com:80/track?type=click&enid=ZWFzPTEmbXNpZD0mYXVpZD0mbWFpbGluZ2lkPTIwMTcxMTE2LjgxMDQ3NzgxJm1lc3NhZ2VpZD1NREItUFJELUJVTC0yMDE3MTExNi44MTA0Nzc4MSZkYXRhYmFzZWlkPTEwMDEmc2VyaWFsPTE3MTUzNzkyJmVtYWlsaWQ9dGVyZXNhLmEucmVpbmlnQHVzYWNlLmFybXkubWlsJnVzZXJpZD10ZXJlc2EuYS5yZWluaWdAdXNhY2UuYXJteS5taWwmdGFyZ2V0aWQ9JmZsPSZtdmlkPSZleHRyYT0mJiY=&&&104&&&http://www.dhs.gov/xutil/gc_1157139158971.shtm>  | GovDelivery is providing this
information on behalf of U.S. Department of Homeland Security, and may not use the information for any other purposes.

U.S. Department of Homeland Security · Washington, DC 20528 · 800-439-1420

 <http://links.govdelivery.com:80/track?enid=ZWFzPTEmbXNpZD0mYXVpZD0mbWFpbGluZ2lkPTIwMTcxMTE2LjgxMDQ3NzgxJm1lc3NhZ2VpZD1NREItUFJELUJVTC0yMDE3MTExNi44MTA0Nzc4MSZkYXRhYmFzZWlkPTEwMDEmdHlwZT1vcGVuJnNlcmlhbD0xNzE1Mzc5MiZlbWFpbGlkPXRlcmVzYS5hLnJlaW5pZ0B1c2FjZS5hcm15Lm1pbCZ1c2VyaWQ9dGVyZXNhLmEucmVpbmlnQHVzYWNlLmFybXkubWlsJnRhcmdldGlkPSZmbD0mbXZpZD0mZXh0cmE9JiYm>
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From: McMurry, Darin J CIV USARMY CENWO (USA)
To: Tillinger, Todd N CIV USARMY CENWO (US); Schroeder, Christina L CIV USARMY CENWO (US)
Cc: Joyce, Sage L CIV USARMY CENWO (US); Fromdahl, Michele L CIV USARMY CENWO (USA)
Subject: Last Weeks Meeting With MT DES and Law Enforcement at Miles City Regarding Keystone Pipeline
Date: Wednesday, December 6, 2017 2:53:00 PM

Todd and Christina,

Nothing specific or new to the Keystone Project came out of the meeting last week at Miles City.  However, I
learned that CHS, which owns CENEX and their refineries in Billings and Laurel, has a pipeline for refined fuels
currently running from Billings to Minot, ND and beyond that they are replacing.

This new pipeline is a refined fuels pipeline that will go north from Sidney, MT cross under the Missouri River near
River Mile 1590, upstream of the MT/ND Border based on information they presented, and then turn east to Minot. 
They are planning to construct in Spring/Summer of 2018.  They are working on permits but indicated they had not
applied for Regulatory Permit yet. 

I thought it was interesting that I had not heard about this pipeline, to include good or bad press. 

Darin J. McMurry
Operations Project Manager
US Army Corps of Engineers
Fort Peck Project
PO Box 208
Fort Peck, MT 59223

406/526-3411, Ext. 4275

USA_ACE_00119
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From: McMurry, Darin J CIV USARMY CENWO (USA)
To: "Santavy, Paul"; "Derosier, Matt"; "Tyler Harris"
Cc: Fromdahl, Michele L CIV USARMY CENWO (USA); "Johnson, Aaron"; "Deborah Goeb"
Subject: FW: TransCanada Confirms Commercial Support for Keystone XL
Date: Friday, January 19, 2018 12:20:00 PM
Attachments: image002.jpg

image003.png
image004.jpg

Paul, Matt, and Tyler:

Below find email forwarded from Jeff Gates, MT State DES Coordinator, regarding Keystone Pipeline.  I discussed with him and indications are that Keystone will be built based on the 500K barrel commitment they have.  I have been discussing with local LE , County DES, and Jeff coordination efforts if protests occur like DAPL.   These discussions
have included means to close access to the area east of spillway where keystone will cross USACE.

I don't know if Tyler and Deb have been involved in any discussion on supporting response to protest activity specific to Keystone but Jeff asked me to share this information and his contact information (below) with Tyler as the local FWS LEO.  I wanted to make sure all three of you were looped in and therefore you could discuss who else may
need/want to participate in any future discussions, and at least be added to email lists information as it comes. 

This will be a discussion point for our meeting 26 Feb.,  or call me if you would like to discuss sooner.

Darin

Jeff Gates

Montana Disaster and Emergency Services,

Eastern District Field Officer

3785 US Hwy. 87 South

Roundup, MT 59072

406-323-8800 Office

406-671-9733 Cell

JGates@mt.gov <mailto:JGates@mt.gov> 

-----Original Message-----
From: Gates, Jeffrey [mailto:JGates@mt.gov]
Sent: Thursday, January 18, 2018 2:56 PM
To: McMurry, Darin J CIV USARMY CENWO (US) <Darin.J.Mcmurry@usace.army.mil>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] TransCanada Confirms Commercial Support for Keystone XL

See if this works as I took the FW: off the subject line.

Forwarding this information,  I apologize if you get this more than once.

Jeff G.

Eastern District DFO

        

        Please see release below.  Things are beginning to move.

        

        Peter

        

        

        

        NewsRelease

        

        TransCanada Confirms Commercial Support for Keystone XL

        

        Strong commercial support advances project to construction preparation while

        working collaboratively with landowners to acquire easements

        

        Calgary, Alberta – January 18, 2018 – TransCanada Corporation (TSX, NYSE: TRP) (TransCanada) today announced it has successfully concluded the Keystone XL open season, securing approximately 500,000 barrels per day of firm, 20 year commitments, positioning the proposed project to proceed.  Interest in the project remains strong and
TransCanada will look to continue to secure additional long-term contracted volumes. 

        

        Today’s announcement builds on the November 20, 2017 decision by the Nebraska Public Service Commission to approve the Keystone XL route through the state.  The approved route was based on a comprehensive review of the evidence submitted by all parties in the hearing process as well as state agencies to ensure it has a minimal impact to
the public and to Nebraska’s natural resources.  

        

        “Over the past 12 months, the Keystone XL project has achieved several milestones that move us significantly closer to constructing this critical energy infrastructure for North America,” said Russ Girling, TransCanada’s president and chief executive officer.

        

        “We thank President Donald Trump and his administration for their continued support and appreciate the ongoing efforts of Nebraska Governor Pete Ricketts, the Nebraska legislative and congressional delegation, Omaha Federation of Labor, Nebraska State AFL-CIO, our customers and various stakeholders to advance this project. 

        

        Furthermore, we appreciate Alberta Premier Rachel Notley for her government’s commitment to the project which was instrumental to achieving the commercial support needed to proceed,” added Girling.

        

        TransCanada is continuing outreach in the communities where the pipeline will be constructed and is working collaboratively with landowners in an open and transparent way to obtain the necessary easements for the approved route. Construction preparation has commenced and will increase as the permitting process advances throughout 2018,
with primary construction expected to begin in 2019.

        

        The project is expected to generate tens of millions of dollars in local tax revenues, supporting first responders, schools and hospitals, as well as roads and other local infrastructure. Enhanced standards and utilization of the most advanced technology will help ensure Keystone XL will be built and operated to uphold our fundamental commitment
to safety and the communities we serve.

        

        With more than 65 years' experience, TransCanada is a leader in the responsible development <Blockedhttps://na01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?
url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.transcanada.com%2Fen%2Fcommitment%2F&data=02%7C01%7Cjstrandell%40mt.gov%7C6da935c1d23e41e646ee08d55e80b0b9%7C07a94c98f30f4abbbd7ed63f8720dc02%7C0%7C1%7C636518829175879854&sdata=e0BJlcFhb83uPzZqbjskbLah7fyoU2WihfYP7fuuvJ0%3D&reserved=0>  and reliable operation of
North American energy infrastructure including natural gas and liquids pipelines, power generation and gas storage facilities. TransCanada operates one of the largest natural gas transmission networks that extends more than 56,900 miles, tapping into virtually all major gas supply basins in North America. TransCanada is the continent's leading
provider of gas storage and related services with 653 billion cubic feet of storage capacity. A large independent power producer, TransCanada currently owns or has interests in approximately 6,100 megawatts of power generation in Canada and the United States. TransCanada is also the developer and operator of one of North America’s leading liquids
pipeline systems that extends approximately 3,000 miles, connecting growing continental oil supplies to key markets and refineries. TransCanada’s common shares trade on the Toronto and New York stock exchanges under the symbol TRP. Visit TransCanada.com <Blockedhttps://na01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?
url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.transcanada.com%2F&data=02%7C01%7Cjstrandell%40mt.gov%7C6da935c1d23e41e646ee08d55e80b0b9%7C07a94c98f30f4abbbd7ed63f8720dc02%7C0%7C1%7C636518829175879854&sdata=UwrUNey6XtN6uu1TMa%2B2rGZdyvy5wTvUyQYNbEtjx5Y%3D&reserved=0>  to learn more, or connect with us on
social media <Blockedhttps://na01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?
url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.transcanada.com%2Fen%2Fabout%2Fcontact%23connectwithus&data=02%7C01%7Cjstrandell%40mt.gov%7C6da935c1d23e41e646ee08d55e80b0b9%7C07a94c98f30f4abbbd7ed63f8720dc02%7C0%7C1%7C636518829175879854&sdata=UugSYC4tQnq59%2Fwqtb%2BeNieIZuw5xIvr4n691nt44rQ%3D&reserved=0> 
and 3BL Media <Blockedhttps://na01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?
url=http%3A%2F%2F3blmedia.com%2FProfiles%2FTransCanada&data=02%7C01%7Cjstrandell%40mt.gov%7C6da935c1d23e41e646ee08d55e80b0b9%7C07a94c98f30f4abbbd7ed63f8720dc02%7C0%7C1%7C636518829175879854&sdata=MXo6BVnyrBscyE9sKaCVTFccd7b9oGizaeQtd%2BtglfI%3D&reserved=0> .

        

        FORWARD LOOKING INFORMATION

        This publication contains certain information that is forward-looking and is subject to important risks and uncertainties (such statements are usually accompanied by words such as "anticipate", "expect", "believe", "may", "will", "should", "estimate", "intend" or other similar words). Forward-looking statements in this document are intended to
provide TransCanada security holders and potential investors with information regarding TransCanada and its subsidiaries, including management's assessment of TransCanada's and its subsidiaries' future plans and financial outlook. All forward-looking statements reflect TransCanada's beliefs and assumptions based on information available at the
time the statements were made and as such are not guarantees of future performance. Readers are cautioned not to place undue reliance on this forward-looking information, which is given as of the date it is expressed in this news release, and not to use future-oriented information or financial outlooks for anything other than their intended purpose.
TransCanada undertakes no obligation to update or revise any forward-looking information except as required by law. For additional information on the assumptions made, and the risks and uncertainties which could cause actual results to differ from the anticipated results, refer to the Quarterly Report to Shareholders dated November 8, 2017 and 2016
Annual Report filed under TransCanada's profile on SEDAR at Blockedwww.sedar.com <Blockedhttps://na01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?
url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.sedar.com%2F&data=02%7C01%7Cjstrandell%40mt.gov%7C6da935c1d23e41e646ee08d55e80b0b9%7C07a94c98f30f4abbbd7ed63f8720dc02%7C0%7C1%7C636518829175879854&sdata=CPZINlwdezjuJQoKaV%2FwKGvLWJiEltb8H%2Bh%2BSfGELzU%3D&reserved=0>  and with the U.S. Securities and
Exchange Commission at Blockedwww.sec.gov <Blockedhttps://na01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?
url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.sec.gov%2F&data=02%7C01%7Cjstrandell%40mt.gov%7C6da935c1d23e41e646ee08d55e80b0b9%7C07a94c98f30f4abbbd7ed63f8720dc02%7C0%7C1%7C636518829175879854&sdata=Do%2BGDKOplx1EW%2FAi9Nr41%2F4PytnfU9mYUkH4ObuDJVE%3D&reserved=0> .

        -30-

        Media Enquiries:

        Terry Cunha / Matt John

        403.920.7859 or 800.608.7859

        

        TransCanada Investor & Analyst Enquiries:

        David Moneta / Stuart Kampel

        403.920.7911 or 800.361.6522
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        Peter Jaskoski      

        External Affairs & Community Relations

        Public Affairs and Communications

        Peter_Jaskoski@TransCanada.com <mailto:Peter_Jaskoski@TransCanada.com>

        

        5250 Corporate Drive

        Troy, MI 48098

        

        Cell:        248.207.0708

        

         <Blockedhttps://na01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?
url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.transcanada.com%2F&data=02%7C01%7Cjstrandell%40mt.gov%7C6da935c1d23e41e646ee08d55e80b0b9%7C07a94c98f30f4abbbd7ed63f8720dc02%7C0%7C1%7C636518829175879854&sdata=UwrUNey6XtN6uu1TMa%2B2rGZdyvy5wTvUyQYNbEtjx5Y%3D&reserved=0>

        

        TransCanada.com <Blockedhttps://na01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?
url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.transcanada.com&data=02%7C01%7Cjstrandell%40mt.gov%7C6da935c1d23e41e646ee08d55e80b0b9%7C07a94c98f30f4abbbd7ed63f8720dc02%7C0%7C1%7C636518829175879854&sdata=dxcJA4i0uDPN241kdkwm3UtenOMbI%2FUqkAoZNVPDKZI%3D&reserved=0>  

        LinkedIn <Blockedhttps://na01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?
url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.linkedin.com%2Fcompany%2Ftranscanada&data=02%7C01%7Cjstrandell%40mt.gov%7C6da935c1d23e41e646ee08d55e80b0b9%7C07a94c98f30f4abbbd7ed63f8720dc02%7C0%7C1%7C636518829175879854&sdata=bZheERPi1GcAsUf%2FLlBd%2B7%2FUKAJleOH8EKZi0sKbwaQ%3D&reserved=0>  | Twitter
<Blockedhttps://na01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?
url=https%3A%2F%2Ftwitter.com%2FTransCanada&data=02%7C01%7Cjstrandell%40mt.gov%7C6da935c1d23e41e646ee08d55e80b0b9%7C07a94c98f30f4abbbd7ed63f8720dc02%7C0%7C1%7C636518829175879854&sdata=C8v%2Fbx5wZ8ufNnWw7%2FQRR9Ez%2BGPylDXP7mQIFfrtiIo%3D&reserved=0> | Facebook
<Blockedhttps://na01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?
url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.facebook.com%2FTransCanadaCorporation&data=02%7C01%7Cjstrandell%40mt.gov%7C6da935c1d23e41e646ee08d55e80b0b9%7C07a94c98f30f4abbbd7ed63f8720dc02%7C0%7C1%7C636518829175879854&sdata=yQQ5Ufa3UbntjysLqauNJmjr4mI4gvk6TBu222LIY0o%3D&reserved=0>  | Blog
<Blockedhttps://na01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?
url=http%3A%2F%2Fblog.transcanada.com%2F&data=02%7C01%7Cjstrandell%40mt.gov%7C6da935c1d23e41e646ee08d55e80b0b9%7C07a94c98f30f4abbbd7ed63f8720dc02%7C0%7C1%7C636518829175879854&sdata=Je91e%2BHnpE1ESvo8bELhiTVYjtBhArdqZZwFv0pwbjw%3D&reserved=0> | YouTube
<Blockedhttps://na01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?
url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.youtube.com%2Ftranscanada&data=02%7C01%7Cjstrandell%40mt.gov%7C6da935c1d23e41e646ee08d55e80b0b9%7C07a94c98f30f4abbbd7ed63f8720dc02%7C0%7C1%7C636518829175879854&sdata=mk8gqiS1YD0LNdd%2B%2BB6FF83rorze4WPF%2Fh%2BA5GKqNv0%3D&reserved=0> 

        

        We respect your right to choose which electronic messages you receive. To stop receiving this message and similar communications from TransCanada PipeLines Limited please reply to this message with the subject “UNSUBSCRIBE”. This electronic message and any attached documents are intended only for the named addressee(s). This
communication from TransCanada may contain information that is privileged, confidential or otherwise protected from disclosure and it must not be disclosed, copied, forwarded or distributed without authorization. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete the original message. Thank you. Nous
respectons votre droit de choisir quels messages électroniques vous désirez recevoir. Pour ne plus recevoir ce message et les communications similaires, de la part de TransCanada PipeLines Limited, veuillez répondre à ce message en inscrivant dans l’objet « SE DÉSINSCRIRE ». Ce message électronique et tous les documents joints sont destinés
exclusivement au(x) destinataire(s) mentionné(s). Cette communication de TransCanada peut contenir des renseignements privilégiés, confidentiels ou par ailleurs protégés contre la divulgation; ils ne doivent pas être divulgués, copiés, communiqués ou distribués sans autorisation. Si vous avez reçu ce message par erreur, veuillez en avertir
immédiatement l’expéditeur et détruire le message original. Merci
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WSAR:                 Operations:  (Keith Fink, 402-995-2435)            Week Ending: 20 JAN 

FORT PECK PROJECT (Darin McMurry 406-526-3411, Ext. 4275): 
• ACTION 1: SUPPORT NATIONAL SECURITY: NSTR 
• ACTION 2: DELIVER THE PROGRAM:NSTR  
• ACTION 3: REDUCE DISASTER RISKS: To comply with requirements of FPCON B and 

correct security inspection deficiencies, the Fort Peck Administration 
Building doors are now locked at lling access to the building.   

• ACTION 4: PREPARE FOR TOMORROW: , Powerhouse Electrician, 
will enter on duty 06 Feb 2017. Powerhouse Mechanic Trainee, 
has completed Trainee IV requirem waiting opportunity to be 
promoted to Journeyman Mechanic. 

• KEY STRATEGIC ENGAGEMENTS: Operations/Construction Meeting Omaha Feb 1-2 
                           MRRP Draft EIS Public Meeting, Fort Peck, Feb 7    

                              Annual Project Safety Training: Feb 7 – 9 
• GOOD NEWS: NSTR 
• FYSA: Media Reports indicting potential future protests in the Fort Peck Area 

related to Keystone Pipeline. Current proposed route for Keystone Pipeline 
crosses Missouri River approximately one mile downstream of the Peck Project 
Spillway. Possible protests being planned for MRRP meeting at Fort Peck on 
February 7.    
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WSAR:                 Operations:  (Keith Fink, 402-995-2435)            Week Ending: 10 Nov 17 

PECK PROJECT (Darin McMurry 406-526-3411, Ext. 4275): 
• ACTION 1: SUPPORT NATIONAL SECURITY: NSTR 
• ACTION 2: DELIVER THE PROGRAM: Contract work continues to progress on Unit 2 

Rehab (Voith) with ongoing re-assembly of turbine and rotor.  Current schedule 
shows completion of this contract work at end of December 2017, however work 
will likely extend into Feb 2018. Emergency Gate Control Replacement 
contractor (Mountain Movers) completed Performance Verification Test (PVT) on 
Gates 7 & 8, continue to work on installation of new motor and brake system 
for Gate 3 with PVT now targeted for the week of November 13.  Wire Rope 
Contractor, ALLTECH, is on site to initiate replacement of wire rope for 
emergency gates.   Installation of Motor Control Centers by CEI is nearing 
completion, work will likely be Substantially Complete by 10 November, ahead 
of schedule. Siemens delivered, and set in temporary locations, four new 
switchyard transformers. Siemens currently assembling transformers for 
connection to temporary power and testing. Recent weather conditions has 
slowed work and out of spec conduit and conductors on the transformers upon 
delivery are being worked through contractor and contracting. Project Staff 
Completed Environmental Condition of Property (ECP) for the Keystone Pipeline 
Right of Way on USACE lands.  

• ACTION 3: REDUCE DISASTER RISKS: 
•  Civil Engineer, and , Civil Engineer Technician, 

. Thomas, VI on 06 No     
 4: PREPARE FOR TOMORROW: - Engineering Equipment Operator Candidate  
 will enter on duty 13 November.  wil onal 
reters Conference in Spokane, WA - 7.  , Natural 

Resource Specialist will attend O&M Contract PROSPECT ber 13-17. 
 

• KEY STRATEGIC ENGAGEMENTS: Fort Peck Project hosted UASCE/WAPA meeting October 
31 thru Nov 3 to discuss Hydro Master Plan/Customer Funded Work, USACE 
Switchyard Transfer to WAPA, and upgrades to Fort Peck Switchyard.  November 
29, Darin McMurry and/or Michele Fromdahl will attend MTDES Coordination 
Meeting in Miles city, MT to discuss Keystone Pipeline.   
        
    

• GOOD NEWS:  
• FYSA:        
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WSAR:                 Operations:  (Keith Fink, 402-995-2435)            Week Ending: 08 DEC 2017 

•      
 
FT PECK PROJECT (Darin McMurry 406-526-3411, Ext. 4275): 
Action 1: Support National Security: NSTR 
Action 2: Deliver the Program:  

• Contract work continues to progress on Unit 2 Rehab (Voith) with ongoing re-assembly of turbine 
and rotor.  Current schedule shows completion of this contract work at end of December 2017, 
however work will likely extend into Feb 2018 or later.  

• Emergency Gate Control Replacement contractor (Mountain Movers) have transitioned into 
deconstruction of drive and controls for gates 4, 5, and 6 and reassembly of new drives motors 
with possible PVT for these three gates the week of 18 December.  Training of staff on operations 
of new gate controls is also scheduled for week of Dec 18. 

• Wire Rope Contractor, ALLTECH, is back on site and has unspooled and removed wire rope for 
gate 8. 

• Siemens remains on-site, including factory representatives from Bogota, Columbia, assembling 
new switchyard transformers for connection to temporary power and testing. Improperly protected 
and shipped bushings have added been shipped to bushing manufacturer ABB to dry and 
properly prepare bushing for delivery back to Fort Peck and install the week of Dec 11.    
 
 

Action 3: Reduce Disaster Risks:  , Civil Engineer, and , Civil Engineer Tech, 
currently deployed in support of Hurricane Maria Recovery.   
Action 4: Prepare for Tomorrow:  
KEY STRATEGIC ENGAGEMENTS:  
 

• November 29, 2017 Darin McMurry and Roger Roby (CENWO-SL) attended Montana 
Department of Disaster and Emergency Services (MTDES) Coordination Meeting in Miles City, 
MT to discuss Keystone XL Pipeline. 
   

GOOD NEWS: Project Holiday Retreat will be held in conjunction with December Safety Meeting Dec 13, 
2017. 
FYSA: NSTR 
 
 
 

Exemption b(6)
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Startzell, James T LTC USARMY CENWO (USA)

From: Roby, Roger Howard CIV USARMY CENWO (US)
Sent: Monday, July 17, 2017 2:24 PM
To: Janis, Larry D CIV USARMY CENWO (US)
Cc: Startzell, James T MAJ USARMY CENWO (US)
Subject: RE: Keystone XL

Hi Larry, 
 
I did attend and back briefed MAJ Startzell on some of the topics and discussion points. 
 
The main point for this meeting was a briefing from the ND Morton County sheriff Kyle Kirchmeier and Mandan police 
chief, Chief Ziegler on lessons learned.  (The Morton County Sheriff really dislikes the Corps of Engineers and federal LE 
responses, that was a big talking point he shared with this MT LE group. 
 
The biggest take away I got was to meet several POCs and exchange contact information with the Montana state and 
federal government representatives that were present. 
  
Including the MT disaster and emergency services field director. 
State of MT Dept. of Justice, criminal justice agent 
McCone County Sheriff (Ft. Peck Sheriff, who most likely will be the responding office if we have any protests on USACE 
property) 
US Dept. of Interior, Bureau of Land Management Office of Law Enforcement, Special Agent in Charge. This federal office 
has 10 armed LE officers in MT and as the agency land owner of most of the locations the pipeline will cross. This agent 
was asked to brief what their plan was in case of protests.  The answer was to work with local LE to deny access to 
federal property and that they take their direction form the US Attorney's office.  
I also met with the FBI field analyst assigned to this area and plan to follow up with her for Ft. Peck critical assets site 
specifics. 
 
Follow up actions, the state of MT is watching very closely on what the state of Nebraska decides to do with approval or 
denial of the pipeline. As for now that is about all that was discussed or planned for any future actions. Their next follow 
up action is to plan another meeting sometime this Fall. 
 
Who at HQ is asking about security updates? 
 
Roger 
 
V/r 
Roger H. Roby 
Security Manager 
Omaha District, USACE 
 
Work:  402‐995‐2936 
Cell:  402‐212‐0845  
 
https://intranet.usace.army.mil/nwd/nwo/SL/pages/home.aspx 
 
 
‐‐‐‐‐Original Message‐‐‐‐‐ 
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From: Janis, Larry D CIV USARMY CENWO (US)  
Sent: Monday, July 17, 2017 1:25 PM 
To: Roby, Roger Howard CIV USARMY CENWO (US) <Roger.Roby@usace.army.mil> 
Subject: Keystone XL 
 
Roger, 
 
Previously we had talked about you or someone from your office attending an agency meeting in Montana to discuss 
security options for the Keystone XL project.  Never heard back on whether you were approved to attend, but heard 
though the grapevine that someone from Omaha attended.  Is that true?  If so, could you provide a debrief of what was 
discussed and any follow‐up actions?  HQ appears to be interested in security discussions and is looking for an update. 
 
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
Cc: Startzell, James T MAJ USARMY CENWO (US); Fink, Keith J CIV USARMY CENWO (US); 

Chieply, Martha S CIV USARMY CENWO (US)
Subject: RE: Keystone XL

Hi Larry, Darin 
 
I wanted to follow up with you and Operations on the upcoming 2nd meeting with the MT disaster and Emergency 
Services. Reference the Keystone XL on 29 Nov 17, Miles City MT. They also expect to receive a presentation form Trans‐
Canada. 
 
I see in the news this morning that NE has approved the pipeline but with a different route through NE.  does this affect 
the route through Corps property in MT? 
 
Will anyone form Operations and or Ft. Peck be attending this planning meeting? 
 
https://www.nytimes.com/2017/11/20/us/nebraska‐pipeline‐keystone‐xl.html 
 
Thanks 
Roger 
 
V/r 
Roger H. Roby 
Security Manager 
Omaha District, USACE 
 
Work:  402‐995‐2936 
Cell:  402‐212‐0845  
 
https://intranet.usace.army.mil/nwd/nwo/SL/pages/home.aspx 
 
 
‐‐‐‐‐Original Message‐‐‐‐‐ 
From: Roby, Roger Howard CIV USARMY CENWO (US)  
Sent: Monday, July 17, 2017 2:24 PM 
To: Janis, Larry D CIV USARMY CENWO (US) <Larry.D.Janis@usace.army.mil> 
Cc: Startzell, James T NWO (James.T.Startzell@usace.army.mil) <James.T.Startzell@usace.army.mil> 
Subject: RE: Keystone XL 
 
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

USA_ACE_00127



2

 
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
Sent: Monday, November 20, 2017 11:05 AM
To: Startzell, James T MAJ USARMY CENWO (US)
Subject: RE: Keystone XL

Sir, 
 
Do you have any thoughts/guidance on me attending this meeting? 
 
V/r 
Roger H. Roby 
Security Manager 
Omaha District, USACE 
 
Work:  402‐995‐2936 
Cell:  402‐212‐0845  
 
https://intranet.usace.army.mil/nwd/nwo/SL/pages/home.aspx 
 
 
‐‐‐‐‐Original Message‐‐‐‐‐ 
From: Startzell, James T MAJ USARMY CENWO (US)  
Sent: Monday, November 20, 2017 11:02 AM 
To: Roby, Roger Howard CIV USARMY CENWO (US) <Roger.Roby@usace.army.mil>; Janis, Larry D CIV USARMY CENWO 
(US) <Larry.D.Janis@usace.army.mil>; McMurry, Darin J CIV USARMY CENWO (US) <Darin.J.Mcmurry@usace.army.mil> 
Cc: Fink, Keith J CIV USARMY CENWO (US) <Keith.J.Fink@usace.army.mil>; Chieply, Martha S CIV USARMY CENWO (US) 
<Martha.S.Chieply@usace.army.mil> 
Subject: RE: Keystone XL 
 
Roger, good catch on the meeting. As far as the pipeline route goes I doubt that the MT portion would change. 
 
‐‐‐‐‐Original Message‐‐‐‐‐ 
From: Roby, Roger Howard CIV USARMY CENWO (US)  
Sent: Monday, November 20, 2017 10:25 AM 
To: Janis, Larry D CIV USARMY CENWO (US) <Larry.D.Janis@usace.army.mil>; McMurry, Darin J CIV USARMY CENWO 
(US) <Darin.J.Mcmurry@usace.army.mil> 
Cc: Startzell, James T MAJ USARMY CENWO (US) <James.T.Startzell@usace.army.mil>; Fink, Keith J CIV USARMY CENWO 
(US) <Keith.J.Fink@usace.army.mil>; Chieply, Martha S CIV USARMY CENWO (US) <Martha.S.Chieply@usace.army.mil> 
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
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